

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/faith-rogers93](https://www.linkedin.com/in/faith-rogers93)  
(LinkedIn)

# Faith Rogers

People & Organization Developer  
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

## Summary

A human capital and operations management leader, with a record of producing results for C-suite leadership. Executive Search professional with a focus on diversity and inclusion and next generation talent identification through traditional and emerging channels. An expert on organizational development, continuous improvement/best practices, talent management, leadership development, talent acquisition, workplace health and safety, risk management, and employee engagement. Problem solver with an understanding of the challenges and opportunities that government leaders face in the areas of human capital management, service delivery, operations, and strategic planning.

---

## Experience

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development  
Senior Advisor  
September 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

Deloitte  
4 years 7 months  
Manager  
April 2021 - September 2021 (6 months)

Senior Consultant  
March 2017 - April 2021 (4 years 2 months)

USDA  
Chief of Staff, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Administration  
June 2016 - January 2017 (8 months)

US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)  
2 years 9 months

Special Advisor to the Chief of Staff  
October 2015 - June 2016 (9 months)

Deputy White House Liaison  
October 2013 - October 2015 (2 years 1 month)

The White House  
Energy & Environment Director, PPO  
December 2014 - June 2015 (7 months)

GSA  
Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff  
June 2012 - October 2013 (1 year 5 months)

LAW OFFICE OF THOMAS FELDER, LLC  
Attorney  
October 2010 - January 2012 (1 year 4 months)  
Bowie, MD

LAW OFFICE OF THOMAS FELDER, LLC  
Intern  
May 2009 - August 2009 (4 months)  
Bowie, MD

The Honorable Rhonda Reid-Winston  
Summer Clerk  
May 2008 - August 2008 (4 months)  
Superior Court of the District of Columbia

STEPTOE & JOHNSON, LLP  
Paralegal  
December 2006 - July 2007 (8 months)  
Rockville, MD

---

## Education

Howard University School of Law  
Doctor of Law (J.D.), Law · (2007 - 2010)

Howard University  
Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Business  
Management · (2002 - 2006)